About three miles northwest of the City of Greenville, and being known and designated as Lot No. 71 of the Colonia Co. property as shown by plat recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Plat Book G at page 112, and having the following metes and bounds, to-wit: BEGINNING at an iron pin at the northwestern intersection of Franklin Road and Douglas Avenue and running thence along the line of Douglas Avenue N. 44-02 W. 350 feet to iron pin on Douglas Avenue; thence S. 46-03 W. 60 feet to an iron pin; thence S. 44-02 E. 350 feet to an iron pin; thence N. 46-03 E. 60 feet to the beginning corner. Being the same lot of land conveyed to John P. Taylor by W. F. Green by deed dated September 28, 1934 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Vol. 172 at page 369.